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P R O C E E D I N G S  

(Transcript continues i n  sequence from Volume 1.) 

CHAIRMAN JABER: We're going t o  go ahead and get back 

on the record. Let I s  see where we l e f t  o f f .  

Mr. Moyle, you and Mr. Guyton were going t o  t a l k  

about the question pending o f  the witness? 

MR. MOYLE: That 's r i g h t .  And we've had 

conversations, and I th ink  they have been - -  you know, we have 

recognized tha t  there are issues on both sides w i th  respect t o  

the question t h a t ' s  pending and also the settlement issue. 

I th ink  where we ended up i s ,  I ' m  w i l l i n g  t o  j u s t  

simply have the question asked as t o  whether there was a 

settlement agreement o r  not and leave i t  a t  t h a t ,  and not get 

i n t o  terms or  anything l i k e  tha t ,  j u s t  ask t h a t  simple 

question. 

I w i l l  say, I th ink  - -  I have also ta lked  t o  some 

fo l ks  a t  the end o f  the table,  Mr. McWhirter and Mr. Twomey, 

and I th ink  they have some comments as wel l  w i t h  respect t o  

t h a t  issue. So I t h i n k  we were t r y i n g  t o  come t o  an agreement, 

but  I ' m  not sure we're there. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Well, l e t ' s  take i t  a step a t  a time 

r i g h t  now. And obviously, i f  there are comments, I'll w a i t  f o r  

the appropriate time, but  I want t o  resolve the object ion tha t  

was pending when we broke. Are you w i l l i n g  t o  modify your 

question and leave the  response a t  tha t?  I s  t h a t  - -  my I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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mderstanding you correct ly? 

MR. MOYLE: Yeah, a l l  I would propose t o  ask him i s  

dhether he's aware i f  a settlement agreement has been entered 

i n to .  And I guess he could say "yes o r  no." E i ther  yes, he's 

aware o f  it, o r  no, he's not. 

And then the next question I would ask him i s :  Has 

there been a settlement agreement t h a t  ' s been entered i n to?  

4nd he could e i t he r  say "yes or  no. " I f  he says yes, I 

douldn't  say, we l l ,  what were the  terms, I would j u s t  leave i t  

a t  t ha t .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you, Mr. Moyle. 

Mr. Guyton, does t h a t  take care o f  your objection? 

MR. GUYTON: Madam Chairman, unfortunately not. I 

mean, the r u l e  o f  evidence here i s  fa i r l y  c lear  about o f f e r  o f  

a comprise o f  a c la im i s  not appropr iately inquired about. 

That's 90.408 o f  the evidence code. But I t h ink  there are 

la rger  issues here i n  terms o f  whether the  question about the  

ex i s t i ng  o f  a - - the existence o f  a settlement w i l l  ac tua l l y  

c h i l l  the potent ia l  par t ies  i n  a case from ac tua l l y  enter ing 

i n t o  a settlement agreement. And I t h i n k  the case l a w  i s  

f a i r l y  c lear  t h a t  one has t o  balance t h a t  potent ia l  c h i l l i n g  

e f f e c t  against the potent ia l  relevancy here. 

And I ' v e  got another aspect t h a t  has occurred t o  us 

i s  t ha t  t h i s  i n q u i r y  i s  not a t  a l l  re levant t o  t h i s  case. 

t h ink  what you have t o  do i s ,  you have t o  ignore the f a c t  t h a t  

I 
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this particular bidder was not carried forward i n t o  the short 
1 i s t  negotiations because the company had made a determination 
3s of June the 18th t h a t  he d i d n ' t  t h i n k  i t  was sufficiently 
financially viable t o  proceed. And a t  t h a t  po in t ,  t h a t  bidder 
Mas eliminated from this process and from further 
zonsi derati on. 

One would have t o  assume t h a t  one would have t o  
ignore t h a t  fact. You'd have t o  assume t h a t  they would have 
gotten a firm price; t h a t  there wouldn ' t  have been any change 
i n  the bids. You would have t o  disregard a v a l i d  cost, t h a t  
being the equity penalty, and only a t  t h a t  point  would you come 
i n t o  a question as t o  whether this is  relevant. B u t  the 
process was over a t  the time t h a t  Calpine chose t o  withdraw 
from this case. And the process was the process t h a t  was made 
t o  determine whether a particular combination or portfolio was 
the most cost-effective. 

So we would respectfully submit t h a t  aside and apart 
from the evidentiary code provision, the existence or 
nonexistence of a settlement after the fact well i n t o  this 
proceeding after the fact i n  terms of how we reached our 
decision is  just t o t a l l y  and wholly irrelevant. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Moyle, I do want you t o  address 
the objection as i t  relates t o  relevance. 
help me i n  determining whether your question is  appropriate t o  
this witness. 

I t h i n k  t h a t  would 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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MR. MOYLE: Okay. I w i l l .  And again, i n  my 

have a question 

r questions as 

conversation w i th  the other fo lks,  t h e i r  - -  
about the r u l i n g  obviously would impact the 

we l l .  So t h a t  was why - - 
CHAIRMAN JABER: Wel l ,  l e t  me l e t  

t h e i r  comments. 

MR. MOYLE: Okay. 

them worry about 

CHAIRMAN JABER: When they ask questions, I am sure 

t h a t  they can - -  
MR. MOYLE: I understand. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: - -  you know, seek questions i n  t h i s  

same regard, and FPL i s  e n t i t l e d  t o  ra i se  objections. 

t o  handle them one a t  a time. 

I want 

As i t  re la tes  t o  your question o f  t h i s  witness, 

though, help me understand why your question would lead t o  

evidence t h a t  would go t o  any o f  these issues. 

t o  understand. 

I r e a l l y  want 

MR. MOYLE: Sure. There i s  an issue i n  the case t h a t  

says, " I s  FPL's proposal the most cos t -e f fec t i ve  a l ternat ive?"  

That 's a s ta tu to ry  issue. This i s  a de novo proceeding which 

means tha t ,  you know, evidence i s  coming i n  f o r  the f i r s t  time 

tha t  you -a l l  are hearing it. Okay? 

I t h i n k  i t ' s  been establ ished t h a t  there was another 

proposal out there t h a t  had a lower cost than FPL's proposal. 

Okay? I had him read t h a t  por t ion  o f  the testimony. So t o  the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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extent t h a t  there i s  a lower cost proposal out there and there 

was act ion taken t o  remove t h a t  pa r t y  and t o  remove t h a t  

evidence from the case, I th ink  i t ' s  relevant, I th ink  i t ' s  

mater ia l ,  and I th ink  i t  goes t o  the  heart o f  the b i d  process. 

I mean, i f  a par ty  i s  able t o  receive 30 b ids and see 

t h a t  a couple o f  them are lower than i t  i s ,  i t  can - -  I don ' t  

know whether they d i d  or  they d i d n ' t .  That 's why I want t o  ask 

the question. But they ' re  able t o  go and s t r i k e  a deal and 

enter i n t o  an arrangement, then I th ink  i t  impacts, you know, 

the whole v i a b i l i t y  o f  the b i d  process. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Mr. Moyle, here's what we're 

going t o  do. 

MR. TWOMEY: Madam Chair? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: 

Mr. Twomey, I w i l l  l e t  you a l l  comment as you ask 

I ' m  going t o  overrule the  objection. 

questions, and i f  there 's  an object ion as i t  re la tes  t o  your 

questioning - - 
MR. TWOMEY: Yes, ma'am. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: - -  but  as i t  re la tes  t o  question 

tha t  Mr. Moyle asked, I ' m  going t o  al low you t o  ask the two 

questions as you suggest. The f i r s t  one being - -  
MR. MOYLE: The f i r s t  one i s  - -  
CHAIRMAN JABER: - -  whether he was aware. 

MR. MOYLE: - -  i s  he aware, and then i f  he i s  aware, 

dhat the answer i s .  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. And Mr. Guyton, t o  the degree 

you want t o  es tab l i sh  o r  not es tab l i sh  the  weight t h a t  t h a t  

evidence should have, I ' m  going t o  l e t  you do t h a t  on red i rec t .  

That 's  the normal process, bu t  you ' re  absolutely r i g h t ,  i n  my 

opinion, I ' v e  got t o  weigh the  pub l ic  p o l i c y  considerations o f  

the  po ten t ia l  o f  having a c h i l l i n g  e f f e c t  on the  negot ia t ion 

process w i th  the need t o  have informat ion re la ted  t o  t h i s  case. 

And I th ink  tha t  Mr. Moyle has tha t  opportuni ty here. 

Mr. Twomey, and t o  the  degree you a l l  have questions, 

w e ' l l  en ter ta in  whatever object ions might come up a t  t h a t  t ime. 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, ma'am. I j u s t  wanted t o  - -  the  

reason I wanted t o  speak, and I'll observe t h a t ,  was f o r  fear 

tha t  you'd make an establ ished precedent t h a t  would be 

i r reve rs ib le ,  essent ia l l y .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Moyle. 

RENE SILVA 

continues h i s  testimony under oath from Volume 1: 

CONTINUED CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. MOYLE: 

Q Okay. Mr. S i l va ,  are you aware whether a settlement 

agreement has b u  entered i n t o  w i th  the bidder t h a t  you 

re fe r red  t o  i n  the  testimony o f  Mr. S i m  t h a t  I asked you t o  

read f o r  the  record? 

A No. 

Q So you ' re  not  aware? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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A No. 

MR. MOYLE: I th ink  tha t  d i d  it. 

You're not aware whether an agreement has been Q 

entered i n t o  o r  has not been entered i n t o ;  correct? 

A No, I am not aware whether any agreement has been 

entered i n to .  

MR. MOYLE: Okay. And I t h ink  I asked him 

previously, you know, who would be, and I t h i n k  he indicated 

h i s  senior management. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: L e t ' s  go ahead and make sure, 

Mr. Moyle. I don ' t  r e c a l l  t h a t  question. 

MR. MOYLE: Okay. 

BY MR. MOYLE: 

Q 
A 

Who would be aware o f  t h a t  i f  i t  has taken place? 

I have no knowledge o f  any discussions w i t h  t h i s  

bidder concerning a settlement. So I would not know who would 

be aware. 

Q Okay. But i n  the normal course o f  FPL business, 

could you ind ica te  t o  me who might be made aware o f  those types 

o f  things? I mean, I t h i n k  your legal  counsel would be. I 

dould th ink  maybe your president would be. Can you j u s t  g ive 

ne some information as t o  who might be aware i f  a settlement 

d i t h  t h i s  pa r t i cu la r  bidder had been entered i n to?  

MR. GUYTON: Objection. Asked and answered. The 

ditness has stated t h a t  he does not know. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Moyle. 

MR. MOYLE: I th ink  he 's  stated he doesn't  know 

vhether there 's  an agreement o r  not.  I ' m  not  sure he 's  

indicated tha t  he has no knowledge as t o  who might know whether 

an agreement has been entered i n t o  o r  not.  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Yeah, l e t ' s  t r y  t o  a r t i c u l a t e  the  

question one l a s t  t ime i n  the  most concise fashion you can. 

3Y MR. MOYLE: 

Q Okay. I n  your view, who w i t h i n  FPL would know 

vhether o r  not  a settlement agreement w i t h  t h i s  bidder has been 

2ntered i n to?  

A I n  my mind, I don ' t  know whether any o f  these 

3iscussions took place. And I was admonished, Madam Chairman, 

not t o  speculate before. This would be pure speculat ion as t o  

Mho might have taken place i f  any such negot iat ions or  

3iscussions took place. So I r e a l l y  would not  know i f  indeed 

they d i d  t o  what leve l  they would have been taken or  by whom. 

I r e a l l y  don ' t  know. 

Q Okay. I t h i n k  before we got sidetracked there was 

pending question about your view o f  labor  markets and 

sxperience i n  the F lo r i da  labor markets. 

and a competing proposal were neck and neck i n  terms o f  the  

I f  the  FPL se l f -bu ,  

a 

I d  

xonomics, would the  experience i n  the  labor  markets have been 

something tha t  FPL would have looked t o  as a non- - as a 

qua l i t a t i ve  fac to r?  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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A 

factor,  and we would have looked t o  the e n t i t y  w i th  whom we 

were neck and neck and a l l  other aspects associated w i th  t h a t  

e n t i t y ,  as wel l  as a l l  other aspects associated w i t h  FPL t o  

make the best decision f o r  the customer. 

I would th ink  tha t ,  yes, we would have looked t o  tha t  

Q And w i t h  respect t o  the labor market c r i t e r i a ,  t h a t  

wasn't disclosed t o  the bidders s p e c i f i c a l l y  i n  the  

supplemental RFP, was it? 

A Spec i f i ca l l y ,  knowledge o f  the labor market was not 

stated. 

Q And I bel ieve I asked you t h i s  question on 

deposition, but l e t  me j u s t  go ahead and ask i t  again f o r  the 

record here. The c r i t e r i a ,  the experience i n  the labor market, 

obviously t h a t  gives an advantage t o  FPL and other F lor ida 

u t i l i t i e s ,  does i t  not? 

Yes. Someone who has knowledge o f  the area i n  which A 

they do business would have an advantage i n  t h a t  regard. 

Q Okay. Page 37 o f  your testimony. Another c r i t e r i a  

you considered was the contractual commitment o f  a supplier; 

correct? 

A Yes. That 's also one o f  the items t h a t  we looked a t  

i n  the q u a l i t a t i v e  review. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Page 37, Line 1. 

And you d i d n ' t  t e l l  the bidders i n  the supplemental 

RFP tha t  you would consider contractual commitment, d i d  you? 

Q 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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A 

"contractual commitment o f  the bidder. I' However, we speci f ied 

minimum requirements tha t  the bidder would have t o  meet. We 

stated provisions tha t  were not minimum requirements, but  we 

asked the commitment - -  the bidders t o  e i t he r  agree t o  those 

terms and conditions, o r  i f  they disagreed, t o  give us t h e i r  

a1 ternat ives.  

I would say tha t  we d id .  We d i d  not use the words 

We described the evaluation, and asked them t o  give 

us the commitment o f  guaranteed f i r m  capacity. And we 

described - -  stated c l e a r l y  t h a t  we would evaluate t h e i r  b ids 

i n  pa r t  based on the number and signi f icance o f  the exceptions 

tha t  they took t o  the provisions i n  the contract. 

Now, a l l  o f  these components are f o r  the purpose o f  

describing how we evaluated them contained i n  the phrase 

"contractual commitment o f  the bidder."  I f  they commit t o  

these things without challenge, then we would t h i n k  t h a t  they 

have a greater commitment. And i f  they don ' t ,  then they have a 

lesser commitment. And t o  us and t o  our customers, t h a t  i s  

very important. But i t  c e r t a i n l y  was addressed i n  the RFP. 

Q Okay. But the phrase "contractual commitment o f  

suppl ier"  i s  not found anywhere i n  the supplemental RFP, i s  it? 

A No. 

Q And i n  answering t h a t  question, I th ink  you said t h a t  

you would look t o  things l i k e  whether bidders took exceptions 

t o  terms i n  the RFP; i s  t h a t  r i g h t ?  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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A Yes. 

Q Okay. And how many exceptions would a bidder have t o  

take before you would make a judgment tha t  they wouldn't  be 

contractual 1 y committed? 

A I n  most cases, when we r e f e r  t o  - - when we i n v i t e d  

exceptions, what we were t r y i n g  t o  determine i s  degree o f  

commi tment . So there wasn ' t any speci f i  c number o f  exceptions . 
We were looking a t  a comparative analysis among bidders, and we 

were looking t o  see whether one had taken more exceptions t o  

important issues than another. And t h a t ' s  how we would compare 

one t o  another. So it wasn't a go-no-go, i f  you w i l l ,  t h a t  i f  

you take three exceptions or  four,  then you are not 

cont ractual ly  committed. I t ' s  a matter o f  degree. 

Q Okay. You would agree t h a t  t h i s  c r i t e r i a  lends 

i t s e l f  t o  some subject o f  judgment, would you not? 

A Yes, i t  c e r t a i n l y  does. We have t o  evaluate these 

bids f o r  the benef i t  o f  our customers, t h a t  means t h a t  we have 

t o  i n j e c t  our knowledge f o r  t h e i r  protect ion.  

Q Okay. And d i d  you apply t h i s  c r i t e r i a  t o  a l l  

bidders? 

A We d i d  not apply t h i s  c r i t e r i a  s p e c i f i c a l l y  t o  each 

bidder. As I said before, we looked a t  contractual commitment, 

and asked oursel ves, i s  there contractual commi tment such t h a t  

dhen compared t o  the FPL s e l f - b u i l d  option, they would give the 

bidders an advantage over FPL s u f f i c i e n t  t o  overcome the 
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economic advantage t h a t  the FPL s e l f - b u i l d  had. And we 

answered t h a t  question no. Even though some d i d  not take 

exceptions, there i s  no advantage t o  the bidder over FPL owning 

and operating the f a c i l i t y .  T h a t ' s  how we d i d  it. 

Q You d i d  el iminate one bidder applying t h i s  c r i t e r i a ;  

correct? 

A I n  the - -  yes. 

Q Okay. Thanks. 

MR. GUYTON: May the witness f i n i s h  h i s  answer? I 

th ink  h i s  i n s t r u c t i o n  was, he would be allowed t o  elaborate 

once he d i d  "yes or  no. " 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Guyton, t h a t  i s  correct ,  but  I 

would a lso ask t h a t  you remember you have an opportuni ty f o r  

red i rec t  . 
MR. GUYTON: Okay. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. S i l v a ,  go ahead and f i n i s h  your 

thought. 

THE WITNESS: Thank you, Madam Chairman. The answer 

I n  a section o f  the RFP where we d i d  set  minimum was yes. 

requirements and one b dder among a l l  d i d  not meet one o f  those 

minimum requirements, we used t h a t  c r i t e r i o n  t o  el iminate one 

bidder. 

BY MR. MOYLE: 

Q Did you apply t h i s  c r i t e r i a  t o  your s e l f - b u i l d  

options or  t o  yourse l f?  
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Could you t e l l  me which c r i t e r i o n  you're t a l k i n g  A 

about? 

Q The contractual commitment c r i t e r i a .  

A The contractual commitment c r i t e r i o n  d i d  not apply t o  

the FPL s e l f - b u i l d  per se. I n  other words, we compared 

contractual commitment o f  bidders o r  suppliers t o  FPL's 

commitment t o  i t s  own generation. That 's  how we compared it. 

Q Okay. But you ' re  aware o f  l i t i g a t i o n  t h a t ' s  ensued 

between IPPs  i n  the s ta te  and FPL; correct? 

A That 's general. I ' m  not sure t h a t  I 

you're t a l  k ing about. 

Q Are you aware o f  any l i t i g a t i o n  i n  t 

Flor ida between an I P P  and FPL i n  which an I P P  

understand what 

le s ta te o f  

has won the 

contractual dispute? The Cedar Bay 1 i t i g a t i o n .  

A Thank you f o r  c l a r i f y i n g .  Yes. There has been 

l i t i g a t i o n  between FPL and an I P P  or  more i n  the past few 

years. And i n  t h a t  p a r t i c u l a r  one, the Court ru led  i n  favor o f  

the IPP's complaint. 

Q Okay. But t h i s  f a c t  t h a t  the Court ru led  i n  favor o f  

the I P P  w i th  respect t o  evaluating contractual commitment was 

not considered when you eval uated your sel f - bui  1 d options , was 

it? 

A 

Q Okay. And also w i t h  respect t o  t h i s  contractual 

zommitment c r i t e r i a ,  i s n ' t  i t  t r u e  t h a t  you would have applied 

Not t o  my recol 1 ect ion.  
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t h i s  during the process o f  negotiations? 

A Yes. When we are negot iat ing w i t h  a bidder, our a i m  

i s ,  obviously i f  we're negot iat ing w i th  them, i t  means t h a t  we 

recognize tha t  they have value t o  our customer. The 

negotiations are aimed a t  preserving t h a t  value through a 

purchased power agreement. I t ' s  the only vehic le we have. We 

c a n ' t  come a f t e r  the  fac t .  So we would i n  f a c t  look t o  the 

general concept o f  contractual commitment t o  determine whether 

the protect ion f o r  the  customer i s  there i n  t h a t  purchased 

power agreement 

Q I may 

your deposition 

during negotiat 

not  have made my question c lear .  

you sa id t h a t  you would apply t h i s  c r i t e r i a  

ons. Wouldn't i t  be t r u e  t h a t  i n  the course o f  

I t h i n k  i n  

negotiations, i f  a bidder who was a t  the t a b l e  and negot iat ing 

refused t o  make a concession on a p a r t i c u l a r  term, t h a t  t h i s  

c r i t e r i a ,  contractual commi tment o f  bidder, could then be used 

against them t o  dismiss t h e i r  b id? 

This general category i s ,  i n  my view, the essence o f  A 

contract negotiat ion. So, yes, we would apply our need t o  

protect the customer, so t h a t  i f  the bidder i s  not committing 

contractual ly t o  t h a t  protect ion,  we would not  be able t o  enter 

i n t o  tha t  contract, nor could we come t o  t h i s  Commission and 

propose a need determination f o r  t h a t  arrangement i f  we thought 

the customer was l e f t  unprotected by t h a t  contract. 

Q Do you see how t h a t  could p o t e n t i a l l y  give FPL a very 
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d i s t i n c t  advantage i n  negotiations i f  every time there was a 

dispute over a term, FPL was able t o  say, we1 1, one o f  our 

c r i t e r i a  i s  contractual commitment, and we don ' t  bel ieve t h a t  

you meet t h a t  c r i t e r i a  because you're not w i l l i n g  t o  give on 

t h i s  term? 

MR. GUYTON: Objection. I t h i n k  t h a t ' s  a 

mischaracterization o f  Mr. S i l v a ' s  testimony. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Moyle. 

MR. MOYLE: I'll move on. 

BY MR. MOYLE: 

Q The f inanc ia l  v i a b i l i t y ,  t h a t  was a c r i t e r i a  you 

considered; correct? 

A Yes. 

Q And the  f inanc ia l  v i a b i l i t y  was a factor  t h a t  was set 

f o r t h  i n  your supplemental RFP; correct? 

A Yes. 

Q And wasn't the f inanc ia l  v i a b i l i t y  the most 

s ign i f i can t  q u a l i t a t i v e  factor  t h a t  you used i n  reviewing the 

bids? 

A Yes. I n  t h i s  pa r t i cu la r  RFP, given the bids t h a t  we 

received and the  information associated w i t h  those bids, i t  

turned out t o  be probably the most important c r i t e r i o n  t h a t  was 

nonprice applied t o  t h i s  RFP. 

Q Okay. And you never t o l d  the  bidders i n  the 

supplemental RFP t h a t  t h i s  c r i t e r i a  was the most important t o  
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ts  judgment, d i d  you? 

And i t  would have been impossible a t  the outset 
t o  identify any particular criteria as the most important. We 
d i d ,  however, i n  both the RFP and shortly after the RFP 

communicate t o  a l l  the bidders just how important financial 
v i a b i l i t y  was. We d i d n ' t  just leave i t  a t  w h a t  was i n  the RFP. 

Immediately after we received the bids, where we had some 
concerns about the credit rating of the some of the bidders, we 
communicated t o  them expressing how important i t  was. 

I t  just turned out  t h a t  because of the condition of 

some of the bidders or the financial conditions of some of the 
bidders and the market i n  general, i t  turned out  t o  be a t  this 
time for this RFP one of the most, i f  not  the most, important 
nonprice criterion, bu t  we had no way of knowing how t h a t  would 

turn out  prior t o  issuing the RFP. 
Q So as you s i t  here today, i f  you were going t o  issue 

an RFP tomorrow, could you pu t  i n  an RFP t h a t  financial 
v i  abi 1 i t y  was the most important factor t h a t  would be 
considered of nonprice criteria? 

A I could not  do t h a t  for the following reason. Let me 
give you a hypothetical. Let's say t h a t  i n  t h a t  next RFP a l l  

the bidders turn out  t o  come i n  w i t h  A credit rating, but  one 
bidder t h a t  had a very good price was planning t o  p u t  a 
pulverized coal i n  Manatee County. Well, now, we would not 
separate bidders based on financial criteria because they a l l  
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were A rated. That would not come into play. But we would 
look at environmental feasibility because we would think that 
maybe permitting that plant in Manatee County might present 
very significant obstacles, and that might become the most 
important criteria in that situation. But we have no way of 
knowing until we get the bids and identify who the bidders are. 

Q Mr. silva, was not being financially viable the basis 
for elimination of bids? 

A Not being financially viable contributed to 
determi ni ng one bidder i ne1 i gi bl e at the outset. 

Q Okay. I don't really want to get into that. I just 
want to ask you - -  the specific question was: 
viability, was it a basis for elimination? 

Financial 

A Yes. 
Q Thank you. And it was never indicated in the 

supplemental RFP, was it, that if you were not financially 
viable, that you would be eliminated? 

A No, we did not say that. We did say that financial 
viability was of utmost importance, and if the bidders did not 
meet certain criteria, they would have to make up for it in a 
manner that would bring them, in our view, to the same level of 
financial viability, again, for the protection o f  our customers 
because otherwise we would enter into a contract with someone 
who would not or could not perform. 

Q And you made provision in your RFP to protect FPL in 
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the completion secur i ty  agreement; correct? 

A The RFP i s  not aimed a t  FPL's s e l f - b u i l d  u n i t .  I t ' s  

t o  obtain proposal s .  

Q I ' m  j u s t  asking you, s i r  - -  I t h i n k  i t ' s  "yes or 
no'' - -  d i d  you make provis ion i n  the RFP t o  ass is t  FPL i f  an 

ent i ty  was not able t o  provide power on t ime by having a 

completion secur i ty  arrangement? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. Did you ever determine any bidders t o  be 

f i  nanci a1 1 y v i  ab1 e? 

A Yes. 

Q How many? 

A I don' t  have t h a t  information here, but  the only ones 

tha t  we - -  there were only two o f  the ones t h a t  were 

economically competit ive, meaning w i t h i n  $200 m i l  1 i on  o f  FPL, 

tha t  as a r e s u l t  o f  f inanc ia l  v i a b i l i t y  were not  - -  e i t he r  not 

considered e l i g i b l e ,  period, or contr ibuted t o  t h e i r  not  being 

chosen f o r  a short l i s t .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. S i lva ,  l e t  me t r y  t h a t  question 

t h i s  way. Did you make an a f f i rma t i ve  determination one way or 
another on each b idder 's  f nancial v i a b i l i t y ?  

THE WITNESS: Not - - no, Madam Chairman. No, we d id  

not. 

BY MR. MOYLE: 

Q And you said, I th ink ,  i n  response t o  my question 
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t h a t  you determined t h a t ,  i n  your view, two were not 

f i n a n c i a l l y  v iable;  i s  t h a t  correct? 

A I spoke o f  two. And one o f  them, f i nanc ia l  v i a b i l i t y  

questions was one o f  the reasons why we el iminated them. The 

other one we considered t o  be not f i n a n c i a l l y  v iab le  and was 

not moved forward t o  the short  l i s t .  

Q Did the two t h a t  you el iminated because you viewed 

them not  t o  be f i n a n c i a l l y  v iable,  d i d  they agree t o  provide 

you w i t h  the completion secur i ty  t h a t  you asked f o r  i n  your 

RFP? 

A Yes. 

Q So you went outside o f  the RFP t o  determine t h e i r  

f i  nanci a1 v iab i  1 i ty;  correct? You 1 ooked a t  other factors,  not  

necessari ly the response t o  the RFP, t o  determine t h e i r  

f inanc ia l  - -  
A The completion secur i ty  and the  f i nanc ia l  v i a b i l i t y  

are two separate por t ions o f  the RFP. The completion secur i ty  

asked f o r  them t o  post funds i n  the event t h a t  they do not  

complete the f a c i l i t y  i n  t ime and then what the  l i qu ida ted  

damages would be t h a t  FPL could draw upon so t h a t  the customer 

dould not be shortchanged i n  the cost o f  replacement power. 

The issue o f  f i nanc ia l  v i a b i l i t y ,  we asked f o r  what 

t h e i r  c r e d i t  ra t ing was o r  t h a t  o f  t h e i r  parent o r  guarantor, 

and we said, we t h i n k  i t  should be investment grade rat ing.  

not, then we have serious questions about your f inanc ia l  

I f  
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v i a b i l i t y ,  and w e ' l l  have t o  consider other al ternat ives.  

CHAIRMAN JABER: The question i s ,  t ha t  request f o r  

the secur i ty agreement, i s  t ha t  w i t h i n  the  RFP document i t s e l f ,  

3 r  i s  t h a t  outside the scope o f  what was published i n  the RFP? 

The request t o  have t h a t  secur i ty  agreement, and then 

subsequently, the response f o r  your request f o r  the secur i ty  

agreement. 

THE WITNESS: The secur i ty  agreement, completion 

secur i ty agreement, was an in tegra l  par t  o f  the RFP and stated 

as a minimum requirement and i s  stated i n  the quant i ty  and a t  

the drawing r a t e  t h a t  we expected t o  be the  minimum 

requirement. That was the completion secur i ty  which goes t o ,  

are they committed, and can they guarantee tha t  t h a t  p lan t  w i l l  

be there? 

The other side was, w i l l  they have the wherewithal t o  

back up that? Which i s ,  what's t h e i r  c r e d i t  rat ing? Can they 

get f inancing? Can they invest i n  t h i s  plant? And t h a t  i s  

f inanc ia l  v i a b i l i t y .  So we had two separate components both i n  

the RFP very c l e a r l y  i den t i f i ed .  

Q And I may have contr ibuted some confusion. Didn ' t  

your RFP say t h a t  you only  had t o  complete or  agree t o  complete 

the completion secur i ty  provis ion i f  your c r e d i t  r a t i n g  was not 

a t  a s u f f i c i e n t  l eve l?  

A No, s i r .  Everybody had t o  post completion secur i ty  

o f  $50,000 per megawatt no matter what. 
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Q Okay. And so i f  somebody b i d  a thousand megawatts, 

t ha t  would be - -  how much money would have t o  be posted? 

50,000 times a thousand, 50 m i l l i o n ,  I suppose. 

And FPL thought tha t  t h a t  gave them adequate 

A 

Q 

protect ion t o  move forward w i th  a company i f  they would post 

t ha t  completion secur i ty  guarantee; correct? 

A No. I said tha t  they had t o  do tha t  i n  order t o  

continue i n  the evaluation. We also looked separately a t  the 

f inanc ia l  v i a b i l i t y  o f  the company, o f  the bidder, and we asked 

t h a t  they be BBB or  be t te r ,  which i s  investment grade, because 

tha t  gave us the confidence t h a t  t h a t  e n t i t y  would be there and 

would be w i l l i n g  t o  f u l f i l l  i t s  commitment, not j u s t  o f  

construct ing but o f  operating and maintaining the u n i t  

appropr iately f o r  a period o f  20, 25 years. 

Q You el iminated one company on the basis o f  f inanc ia l  

v i a b i l i t y  because they had a downgrading o f  t h e i r  bond, i s  t ha t  

correct ,  o f  t h e i r  bond ra t ing? 

A 

junk l eve l .  

Q 

Their bond r a t i n g  was - -  yes. The bond r a t i n g  was 

And are you s t i l l  doing business w i th  t h a t  company i n  

the s tate o f  F lor ida today, buying power from them? 

A I don ' t  know. 

Q You el iminated PG&E, d i d  you not? 

A 

v i  abi 1 i ty. 

We d i d  not el iminate PG&E on the basis o f  f inanc ia l  
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Q 

A 

Why d i d  you el iminate them? 

We d i d n ' t  e l iminate them per se. We d i d  not  se lect  

them forward t o  go i n t o  the short  l i s t  because t h e  cost 

associated w i th  t h e i r  b i d  was much higher than a number o f  

other a l ternat ives.  

Q The residual value o f  power plants,  that was a factor  

that  you used i n  considering the proposals, was i t  not? 

Page 51 o f  your testimony. 

A The residual value o f  the p lants  was a component t h a t  

FPL's analysis d i d  not u t i l i z e  i n  the ca lcu la t ion .  It was a 

component t h a t  Sedway Consul ti ng, the independent eval uator , 

used i n  t h e i r  analysis. 

Q Okay. And you r e l i e d  on Sedway Consulting, d i d  you 

not, t o  ass is t  you w i t h  your decis ion i n  t h i s  case? Yes o r  no? 

A I t ' s  a d i f f i c u l t  issue t o  answer "yes o r  no," Madam 

:hairman, but  I'll say yes. We r e l i e d  on them t o  conduct a 

t o t a l l y  independent analysis t h a t  corroborated our f ind ings i n  

the economic analysis t h a t  we performed. They d i d  not  ass is t  

JS i n  our economic analysis. 

Q Did the idea o f  residual  value t h a t ' s  found on 

'age 51 o f  your testimony, t h a t  never appeared i n  the  

supplemental RFP documents as something t o  be considered, d i d  

it? 

A Not t o  my knowledge. 

Q Okay. Let me t a l k  a l i t t l e  b i t  about fue l  supply and 
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the firmness o f  fuel  supply. You have some testimony on 

Page 43 regarding tha t  issue. 

have firm gas transportat ion and firm gas supply arrangements 

are favored over bids t h a t  do not? 

A Yes, i n  theory they are. 

Q 

I s n ' t  i t  t rue  t h a t  bids which 

Okay. And some o f  the bids were backed up w i th  firm 

supply arrangements, weren ' t gas transportat ion and f i r m  gas 

they? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. Now, FPL t r e a t  d i t s e l f  as having firm gas 

transportat ion and firm supply contracts i n  place when i t s  

sel f - bu i  1 ds were eval uated; correct? 

A Yes, i n  the sense t h a t  we d id  not g ive a very great 

advantage t o  bidders who had firm gas contracts a t  t ha t  t ime 

rJhen we were considering whether the  d i f ference would be large 

enough t o  overcome the f i  nanci a1 o r  economi c anal y s i  s resul t s  . 
Q A l l  r i g h t .  But FPL doesn't have firm fuel  

t ransportat ion or  commodity - - fue l  commodity contracts, 

s i t  here today, does it? 

MR. GUYTON: Objection. I t h i n k  we need t o  be 

as we 

more 

speci f ic .  FPL probably has a host o f  f i r m  contracts, buL I 

th ink  the i nqu i r y  should be as t o  the supplemental RFP. 

MR. MOYLE: As i t  re la tes  t o  Martin and Manatee, I ' m  

sorry. 

BY MR. MOYLE: 
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Q Do you have any firm contracts for fuel for either 
the Manatee or the Martin project? 

A To my knowledge, we do not  a t  this po in t .  Mr. Yupp 

Mould be i n  a better position t o  answer t h a t  question. 
Q Okay. And I guess I was puzzled because on 

)age 43 of your testimony, you state, However, given the fac t  
tha t  FPL does plan t o  meet i t s  firm fuel needs through fuel - -  

I ' m  sorry, through firm fuel supply and transportation 
:ontracts, i t  i s  clear t h a t  no bidder would have an advantage 
3ver FPL i n  this category. 

You know, the evaluation, you considered t h a t  you 

Mould have firm contracts even though as we s i t  here today you 

Ao not? 
A Yes. And t h a t  was being contrasted, for example, t o  

2ntities t h a t  would b id  and say, we intend t o  supply fuel under 
an interruptible gas transportation contract by buying gas i n  

the spot market. 
rJe have i n  every other instance i n  the past, enter i n t o  firm 
transportation contract t o  supply t h a t  need. And i t  just 
iasn't been executed a t  this time. 

In the case of FPL,  we know t h a t  we w i l l ,  as 

Q In  fac t ,  you haven't even decided which supplier 
you're going t o  take the gas from, have you? I f  you know. 

As I said, Mr. Yupp would be able t o  answer t h a t  A 

question as t o  exactly w h a t  the status of t h a t  i s .  
Q Okay. I ' l l  save t h a t  for Mr. Yupp. Let's t a l k  a 
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l i t t l e  b i t  about negotiat ions. You were involved i n  

negot iat ions re1 ated t o  the  supplemental RFP; correct? 

A I f  you mean the i n i t i a l  negot iat ions w i t h  E l  Paso, 

yes. 

Q Okay. Now, i s n ' t  i t  t rue  t h a t  i n  the  f i r s t  RFP FPL 

never negotiated w i th  anyone before dec lar ing i t s e l f  the  

winner? 

A I don ' t  have any knowledge about what took place i n  

the f i r s t  RFP. 

Q I n  the supplemental RFP, you named two bidders t o  t h  

short  1 i s t ;  correct? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. I n i t i a l l y  - -  and I'll introduce t h i s  document, 

i f  I can - -  you had f i v e  bidders on a shor t  l i s t ;  correct? 

A No, s i r .  

MR. GUYTON: I ' m  sorry.  Does he mean inqui red about 

about a document wi thout showing him? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Guyton, the  answer t o  your 

question i s  t ha t ,  no, I do not  be l ieve Mr. Moyle was asking a 

question from the  document before i t  was d i s t r i bu ted .  As I 

r e c a l l ,  the question was, when the  shor t  l i s t  was put together, 

Nere there f i v e  bidders. 

Mr. Moyle, you need t o  cor rec t  us i f  I ' m  wrong. 

MR. MOYLE: No. And I was asking him i f  he knew 

dhether there were a t  one po in t  more po ten t i a l  f o l ks  t o  
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negot ia te rather than the two t h a t  were u l t i m a t e l y  l i s t e d .  

BY MR. MOYLE: 

Q But l e t  me r e f e r  you t o  a document t h a t  I ' v e  

provided, and i t ' s  a document t h a t  came out o f  FPL f i l e s ,  Bates 

stamped a t  the bottom 00114951ND through 00114966ND, and ask 

the  witness i f  he recognizes t h i s  document. 

A Yes. These are i n  fac t ,  a t  l e a s t  as I r e l a t e  t o  

them, two documents. They were two presentations t h a t  I made 

re la ted  t o  the supplemental request f o r  proposal. One on 

May 31st and another one on June 18th, 2002. 

Q Okay. Let me re fe r  you t o  the  l a s t  page o f  the 

document. I s n ' t  t h a t  page e n t i t l e d ,  "Short L i s t , "  and doesn't  

i t  have f i v e  companies set f o r t h  below it? 

A Yes, i t  does. And i t  was my presentation t o  FPL 

management. And what t h i s  l i s t  represents i s  those, on ly  those 

bidders t h a t  I thought should be considered f o r  inc lus ion  i n  

the short  l i s t ,  not my recommendation o r  anybody's decision as 

t o  which should be on the short  l i s t .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: I ' m  sorry.  I ' m  not  appreciat ing 

what the d i f ference i s .  

THE WITNESS: I was making a presentation t o  FPL 

management, and we had 13 e l i g i b l e  bidders l e f t  i n  our l i s t .  

When I went t o  t h a t  presentation, along w i t h  presenting r e s u l t s  

o f  our economic analysis, I said, f o r  your consideration, i n  

essence, we should e l iminate everybody e lse,  and l e t ' s  
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:oncentrate t h i s  discussion on these f i v e  bidders f o r  

:onsideration f o r  the short l i s t .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: That 's  not  a recommendation? 

THE WITNESS: NO. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: What i s  that? 

THE WITNESS: It was a recommendation only  i n  the 

sense t h a t  these should be considered f o r  it, but  the 

cliscussion i n  the meeting l e d  us t o  the se lect ion o f  the short  

Did ( s i c ) .  I d i d  not recommend a1 1 o f  these f i v e .  

3Y MR. MOYLE: 

Q So dur ing t h i s  meeting, I guess the l i s t  t h a t ' s  set 

f o r t h  on t h i s  e x h i b i t  was paired down t o  two; i s  t h a t  r i g h t ?  

A Yes. Although, I would characterize i t  as saying i t  

das a t  t h i s  meeting t h a t  two bidders out o f  t h i s  l i s t  were 

selected f o r  the short  l i s t .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: This i s  the medium l i s t .  

A f t e r  you paired the l i s t  down t o  two, you sent Q 
l e t t e r s  t o  the bidders asking them t o  lower t h e i r  p r i c e  

fu r ther ;  correct? 

A Yes, t o  E l  Paso and F lo r i da  Power Corporation. 

Q Okay. Doesn't a l e t t e r  l i k e  t h i s ,  a f t e r  they have 

been put on a short  l i s t ,  doesn't  the  next move where you send 

them a l e t t e r  asking them t o  lower t h e i r  b ids fu r the r ,  i n  

essence, ask these bidders t o  negot iate against themselves? 

A I don ' t  understand your character izat ion.  We gave 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

189 

them information t h a t  - -  and so I can't answer t h a t  yes or no. 
mean, I would answer no. What we were doing is ,  we were 

telling them, your b id  i s  competitive, b u t  no t  the lowest cost. 
rhis i s  your chance t o  be competitive and t o  become the lowest 
zost. 

Q So you d o n ' t  believe t h a t  t h a t  type of a let ter i s  

iroperly characterized as asking someone t o  b id  against 
themselves? 

A No. They were i n  fact bidding against w h a t  I would 

zharacterize as the lowest cost, which we were telling them 
they were not .  

Q Okay. And the lowest cost t h a t  they were being asked 
to b id  against ,  t h a t  included a cost t h a t  used the equity 
ienal t y ;  correct? 

A 

provision. 
Yes, t h a t  properly included the equity penalty 

Q Okay. You never had a f i r s t  meeting w i t h  the 
short-listed bidder Florida Power Corporation, d i d  you? 

A Not face t o  face, no. 
Q And E l  Paso, you had one meeting w i t h  them? 
A Yes. 

Q And I'm going t o  introduce in to  the record the 
purchased power agreement, but  just for the record, you d id  

give them a draft PPA agreement for them t o  review as a 
starting p o i n t ;  correct? 
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A Yes. My reco l lec t ion  i s  t h a t  we sent them the 

purchased power agreement on June 19th. 

Q And how many days d i d  you give them t o  review t h i s  

document and get i t  back t o  you? 

A We asked them t o  give us t h e i r  prel iminary feedback 

o r  comments on the contract w i t h i n  four o r  f i v e  days. 

Q Why d i d  you not move forward w i th  TECO on t h i s  short 

l i s t ?  

A I have t o  put it i n  context. The grouping i n  which 

TECO and Bidder X were included, which also included E l  Paso 

and one o f  the FPL un i ts ,  because there was TECO and Bidder X 

and we looked a t  a l l  o f  them, and i n  the case o f  TECO, our 

analysis based on ten-year s i t e  plan showed t h a t  TECO could not 

meet t h e i r  20 percent reserve margin capabi 1 i t y  i f they 

committed the 200 megawatts t h a t  t h e i r  b i d  said they were 

committing t o  us. And our analysis showed t h a t  i n  some years 

t h e i r  reserve margin would drop below 15 percent. 

I n  the case o f  Bidder X ,  as we have discussed before, 

de looked a t  the f inanc ia l  v i a b i l i t y  t h a t  had been downgraded 

severely. We looked a t  t h e i r  own declarat ion o f  t h e i r  

f inanc ia l  s i t ua t i on  t o  t h e i r  investors,  and i t  presented a very 

g r i m  p i c tu re  tha t  l e d  us t o  be l ieve we are going t o  have 

re1 i abi 1 i t y  problems i f we contract  w i t h  these e n t i  t i e s .  

And as a r e s u l t ,  we chose not t o  include t h a t  

grouping f o r  the short l i s t  se lect ion and rather  focussed on E l  
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Paso and Corp t o  minimize uncertainty and r i s k  and also because 

they were the most economical a l te rna t ive  t o  t h e  Al l-FPL plan. 

And we wanted t o  focus on br inging tha t  t o  f r u i t i o n  i f  i t  could 

be. And t h a t ' s  the reason we d i d n ' t  do TECO o r  Bidder X ,  but  

i t  was together, not one separate from the other.  

Q A l l  r i g h t .  So as part o f  the reason, do I understand 

you t o  say tha t  you decided a t  leas t  p a r t i a l l y  no t  t o  move 

forward w i th  TECO because you were concerned about them not 

being able t o  meet t h e i r  reserve margin requirement? 

A Yes, i f  they committed 200 megawatts t o  us under t h i s  

contract. 

Q Did you ever c a l l  TECO or  contact them i n  any way t o  

discuss t h i s  concern? 

A No. 

Q This was j u s t  a decision you-a l l  made looking a t  

TECO's proposal t h a t  you thought they might have a r e l i a b i l i t y  

o r  a reserve margin issue, and you d i d n ' t  pursue i t  w i th  them 

any fu r ther ;  correct? 

MR. GUYTON: Objection, t o  the extent t h a t  the 

ditness has t e s t i f i e d  t h a t  i t  wasn't a TECO-specific 

determination, but i t  had t o  do w i th  a group o f  bidders. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: So what exact ly  i s  your objection, 

Yr. Guyton? 

MR. GUYTON: Just simply t h a t  the  question 

nischaracterizes M r .  S i  1 va s testimony. 
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CHAIRMAN JABER: Your response , Mr . Moyl e. 
MR. MOYLE: I can rephrase it. 
CHAIRMAN JABER: Please do. 

BY MR. MOYLE: 
Q I just wanted to ask him - -  Mr. Silva, you 

unilaterally decided not to short list TECO in part due to 
concerns about its not being able to meet its reserve margin; 
correct? 

A Yes. But we were using TECO's own documents, both 
the bid that they sent to us and their ten-year site plan. 

Okay. Do you see how a bidder might be able to Q 
perceive it as being unfair if it were grouped with particular 
proposals and negotiations ensued, and the bidder who happened 
to be in that group was not invited to those negotiations? 

A I can't answer the question for a bidder, but I can 
explain the grouping issue preliminarily. And Dr. Sim can 
explain it in great detail. 

Q I'll tell you what, I'll save that for Mr. Sim. My 

question just simply was to you, if - -  a lot of these proposals 
had three or four bidders in them; correct? 

A Yes. 
Q And in your decision to negotiate, you decided to 

negotiate with El Paso only; correct? 
A 
Q 

With El Paso and Florida Power Corporation. 
Okay. So if I was a bidder that was grouped in 
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E l  Paso combination, my fate,  i f  you w i l l ,  would be cast i n  

negot iat ions tha t  FPL had w i th  E l  Paso; correct? 

A No. Each indiv idual  bidder brought i t s  own cost t o  

each combination, and i t ' s  necessary i n  order t o  answer the 

question tha t  I explain t h i s  issue o f  the groupings. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. S i l v a ,  I ' m  going t o  l e t  you 

expla in  because I do want t o  understand the general ra t iona le  

behind the groupings, but on t h i s  po int ,  when bidders submit 

t h e i r  proposals t o  you, i f  t h e i r  pa r t  o f  the proposal i s  

somehow aligned w i th  another company's proposal, are those 

submitted together, or  are they done separately? 

THE WITNESS: I n  t h i s  instance, t ha t  d i d  not take 

p l  ace. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: What d i d  not take place? That they 

weren't  submitted together? 

THE WITNESS: They weren't  submitted together, and 

tha t  was not the reason why we grouped them together. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. I need t o  understand t h i s ,  

and then I w i l l  l e t  you explain, but  - - so t o  the degree 

another company's proposal was dependent upon E l  Paso's 

proposal, those bids came i n  separately. 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: So when you i n v i t e d  E l  Paso t o  

negotiat ions, you d i d  not i n v i t e  the  other companies where the 

proposal would have been al igned w i t h  E l  Paso's p ro jec t .  
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THE WITNESS: That ' s correct .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Now I want you t o  expla in  

that  i n  more general fashion. 

THE WITNESS: Okay. As you have heard i n  testimony, 

rJe had a s ign i f i can t  capacity need. Over the  two years, 

722 megawatts. Most o f  the b ids,  l i k e  FPL's own un i t s ,  were 

For subs tan t i a l l y  less than t h a t  t o t a l  amount. 

i i d  w i t h  250 megawatts, another f o r  50, another w i t h  700. 

So you have a 

I n  the  economic analysis t h a t  D r .  S i m  w i l l  describe, 

the model combined every possible combination that met t h a t  

ninimum requirement and calculated a cost  f o r  each o f  those 

:ombinations. And then what we were basing our se lec t ion  o f  a 

short l i s t  on i s  the  resu l t s  o f  thousands o f  combinations by 

just  look ing a t  t he  top 30 or  so. Out o f  which, we looked a t ,  

ve l l ,  what's t h i s  t e l l i n g  us? And one o f  the  th ings  you asked 

md I mentioned i n  my summary i s  t h a t  E l  Paso's b i d  was so low 

that there were many combinat ons w i t h  other bidders t h a t  

included E l  Paso t h a t  made i t  t o  t h a t  l i s t  o f  about 32 top  

i idders.  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Were those people i n v i t e d  t o  

iegot iat ions? 

THE WITNESS: No, because they were much more 

2xpensive. Those combinations t h a t  were not  w i t h  F lo r i da  Power 

Iorp were much more expensive, i n  the  order o f  another 

660 m i l l i o n  o r  higher, than the  one w i t h  F lo r i da  Power 
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Lorporat ion and E l  Paso. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Wouldn't there have been - - j u s t  

from an e f f i c i ency  standpoint, wouldn't  there have been some 

synergies tha t  could have come out o f  t h a t  and e f f i c i enc ies  

tha t  could have come out o f  the  negot ia t ion process i f  the  l i s t  

had been expanded so tha t  a l l  o f  those companies could 

negotiate w i th  each other before you even negotiated w i t h  them 

yoursel f ,  you know? Was tha t  a consideration you a l l  had a t  

a1 l? 

THE WITNESS: No. We've never considered having 

companies negotiate w i th  each other p r i o r  t o  coming i n .  

iowever, i n  the  RFP, we d i d  i n v i t e  companies, i f  they wished 

to, t o  submit b ids j o i n t l y .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: A l l  r i g h t .  

THE WITNESS: We s p e c i f i c a l l y  suggested i t  f o r  those 

that had small b ids,  but  we d i d n ' t  preclude any others tha t  

Mere l a rge r  t o  come i n  w i t h  a combined b id .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Did you get any combined b ids a t  

31 l ?  

THE WITNESS: 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Thank you, Mr. S i lva .  

Not t o  my reco l l ec t i on .  

3Y MR. MOYLE: 

Q Just a few more questions on t h i s  combining process. 

t'ou were seeking 1,722 megawatts i n  the  RFP; correct? 

A Yes. 
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Q Okay. And by combining proposals t o  get t o  1,722, 

you had fewer proposals t h a n  i f  you had combined proposals t o  
get t o ,  say, 1,100 just representing the Manatee u n i t ;  correct? 

A I d o n ' t  know t h a t  I could answer t h a t  question as 
t o  - -  I suppose there would have been more ways of getting t o  a 
hundred - - yes. 
getting t o  1,122 t h a n  t o  1,722. 

I suppose there would have been more ways of 

Q I guess I could ask Mr. Sim this,  but  do you know i f  

your independent consultant raised t h a t  question w i t h  you t o  

say, hey, you're only 15 megawatts shy, why d o n ' t  you go ahead 
and combine the proposals t o  get just t o  the Manatee u n i t  as 
compared t o  getting t o  the 1,722 number? 

A Well, before - - one step t h a t  I - - I can't answer 
your question there. B u t  one step t h a t  I know took place i s  
t h a t  individual  bids were f i r s t  ranked by themselves. In other 
dords, just take t h a t  proposal, be i t  for 500 megawatts, 700, 

200, just put  i t  i n ,  a l l  other things being equal, and then 
take another bid for however size and length of contract, and 

then have everything else equal, and then calculate the cost of 

generation for the system w i t h  one and the other. And t h a t  was 
done for a l l  the indiv idua l  bids, those t h a t  came i n  i n  2005 

and those t h a t  came i n  i n  2006. 

So we d i d  look a t  w h a t  impact each o f  those would 

have as part of later on the model combining them in to  the most 
2 f  f i ci ent combi n a t i  ons . 
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Q Thank you. And I w i l l  ask some o f  t h e  other 

witnesses these questions. I appreciate your explanation. I ' m  

tak ing  more time than I anticipated, so I ' m  going t o  t r y  t o  

move t h i s  along, but l e t  me s h i f t  gears and ta lk  about t h i s  

15-megawatt s h o r t f a l l .  You're seeking t o  add both the Manatee 

and the Mart in un i t s  i n  2005; correct? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. And the Martin un i t ,  how many megawatts does 

i t  represent approximately? I won't hold you t o  the exact 

number? 

A I t ' s  - -  j u s t  t o  give you the exact number, 1,102 - -  
sorry. Yes, 1,107. 

Q For Martin? 

A I ' m  sorry. For Manatee, i t ' s  1,107; f o r  Mart in, i t ' s  

789. 

Q 789 f o r  Martin. And you're proposing t o  meet a 

demand o f  15 megawatts i n  2005; correct? 2005 i f  you j u s t  d i d  

the Manatee plant,  you would be 15 megawatts short  o f  the 

20 percent? 

A That 's correct .  

Q Okay. So your so lu t ion  t o  t h a t  i s  t o  go ahead bu 

the Martin u n i t ,  t h i s  1,700-plus-megawatt un i t  i n  2005; 
correct? 

A No. That 's not our so lu t ion  t o  the  15 megawatts. 

I d  

I 

th ink  tha t  t h a t  i s  not  a correct  character izat ion.  We looked 
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a t  the  need f o r  2005 and 2006, and we said, what are the  

various many thousands o f  a l t e rna t i ves  t o  meet those needs? 

4nd the  one t h a t  came out as the  lowest cost  was the one t h a t  

has Manatee and Martin coming i n  2005. 

It was no t  because - -  I mean, we ac tua l l y  d i d  look a t  

one t h a t  was very close t o  what has been suggested, which was 

Manatee w i t h  only a 50 -megawatt purchase from F1 or ida Power 

Corporation i n  '05, so t h a t  the  ex t ra  above what we needed 

would on ly  have been 35 megawatts, and then Martin i n  '03 - -  i n  

'06. But the economics associated w i t h  tha t  combination were 

more expensive. 

And a l o t  o f  the reason f o r  t h a t  has t o  do w i t h  the  

high e f f i c i e n c y  o f  these u n i t s  t h a t  i f  you put  them i n ,  they 

more than overcome the  accelerat ion o f  the  cost o f  p u t t i n g  them 

i n  service. Put t ing  i n  Mart in  i n  the  year '05 means tha t  f o r  

t h a t  12-month per iod between June '05 and June o f  '06, fue l  

costs are approximately $55 m i l l i o n  lower than they would be i f  

we defer Martin 6 ( s i c )  l a t e r .  So i t  wasn't l i k e  we said, 

l e t ' s  meet the '05 need here, and then we have 15, and l e t ' s  

overwhelm i t  w i t h  789. We said, t h i s  i s  t he  s t ra tegy overa l l  

t h a t  r e s u l t s  i n  the  lowest cost  o f  a l l  these combinations t o  

the  customer. And t h a t ' s  why we are proposing it. 

Q You're asking t h i s  Commission t o  approve your needs 

f o r  both Martin and Manatee f o r  i n - s e r v i c e  dates i n  2005; 

correct? 
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A Yes. 
Q And the Manatee unit alone, and we've gone through 

this in your deposition, but just adding the Manatee unit puts 
you at a reserve margin figure of 19.92 percent; correct? 

A That's correct. 
Q Now, you're doing this to try to get to that 

20 percent reserve margin figure; correct? 
A Yes. 
Q Okay. And FPL has been operating at a 15 percent 

reserve margin for a number of years; correct? 
A Yes. 
Q And those operations have generally been satisfactory 

and reliable. Wouldn't you agree with that? 
A Yes, I would. 
Q Okay. You don't have a reliability concern, do you, 

about if the Manatee plant alone were to go in and your reserve 
margin figure were to be 19.92 percent, you wouldn't have a 
concern about FPL' s re1 i abi 1 i ty, would you? 

A I always have a concern about FPL's reliability, but 
if you're saying, could we meet the load with Manatee only, 
probably yes, but that ' s an i rrel evant i ssue here. 

Q And it's irrelevant because of the stipulation; 
correct? 

A Because of the stipulation which was approved by the 
Commission and which has become the rule - -  the ground rule for 
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a l l  t h e  bids tha t  we received. 

For example, when we d i d  the opt imizat ion o f  these 

groupings and ran thousands o f  models, the model seeks out 

combinations tha t  meet 20 percent reserve margin, and i t  

el iminates those tha t  do not. So i t  would be u n f a i r  a f t e r  the 

fac t  t o  come i n  and say, well  , t h i s  u n i t  provides much more 

generation than i s  ac tua l l y  needed i n  2005, even though i t ' s  

the most economic combination. L e t ' s  defer i t  because some 

people may say t h a t  20 percent reserve margin i s  not needed. 

It i s  what we agreed t o  do. It i s  the  basis f o r  the 

RFP, and i t  would be un fa i r  t o  everybody a t  t h i s  stage t o  p ick  

another number and apply i t  ret rospect ive ly  t o  what has been 

done. 

Q You .would agree t h a t  b r ing ing  the Manatee u n i t  i n  i n  

2005 represents a considerable cap i ta l  expenditure, does i t  

not - -  
A Yes. 

Q - - as compared t o  de fer r ing  i t  a year; correct? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. And j u s t  a few more questions about t h i s  

20 percent number. Did you review the  order accepting the 

s t i pu la t i on  before you made your decis ion t h a t  t he  19.92 f 

would not s a t i  sfy your reserve margin c r i t e r i a ?  

A No. 

Q Did you consider rounding up the  19.92 f igure  t o  
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20 percent as j u s t  a mathematical rounding s i t u a t i o n  t o  meet 

the reserve margin requi rement? 

A No, because there i s  no r u l e  or reason t h a t  we could 

c a l l  t h a t  says, t h i s  i s  appropriate, and t h i s  would not be. 

There would be no reason why going from 19.92 t o  20 percent i s  

okay, bu t  not from 19 or  18.9. It was what i t  was, and i t  was 

agreed t o  by a l l  the par t ies .  

Q The DSM - -  you have a l i t t l e  b i t  i n  your testimony 

about DSM, and I read it, I th ink ,  t o  ind ica te  t h a t  you guys 

have about a 3,076 megawatt reduction i n  demand since - -  
through 2002; i s  t ha t  correct? 

A I'll have t o  r e f e r  t o  tha t .  

Q On Page 12. 

MR. GUYTON: I t h i n k  Mr. Brandt i s  probably the more 

appropriate witness t o  i nqu i re  about DSM. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: M r .  Guyton, t he re ' s  a - -  r i g h t  

there, "How much DSM i s  included i n  FPL's resource plan?" 

rha t ' s  Page 12 o f  - -  
MR. GUYTON: I agree. I j u s t  simply wanted t o  po in t  

)ut t h a t  M r .  Brandt i s  prepared t o  address i t  i n  d e t a i l .  I 

nean, c e r t a i n l y  Mr. S i l v a  can address h i s  testimony, Madam 

:hairman. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you, M r .  Guyton, but  the next 

time you say something, i t  needs t o  be an object ion;  otherwise, 

someone might accuse you o f  leading your witness. So l e t ' s  
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w a i t .  

MR. GUYTON: I stand corrected. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Yes, you do. Thank you, though, f o r  

acknowledging tha t .  

Mr. Moyle, repeat your question. 

BY MR. MOYLE: 

Q Sure. I was j u s t  ge t t i ng  - -  asking you t o  agree t h a t  

F lo r i da  Power 81 L i g h t ' s  DSM e f f o r t s  have accomplished a 

3,076-megawatt reduction i n  demand through 2001; correct? 

A Yes. 

Q And you don ' t  be l ieve t h a t  t he re ' s  another 

15 megawatts o f  DSM out there t h a t  could be r e a l i z e d  by 2005 t o  

meet the  20 percent reserve margin f igure? 

A I am not  an expert i n  t h a t  area; however, i n  my 

conversations w i t h  Mr. Dennis Brandt, he has communicated t h a t  

there i s n ' t  - -  
Q Okay. I'll ask - -  
A - - anything t h a t  would be economic. 

Q I'll ask Mr. Brandt those questions. Just  a couple 

o f  questions about the  c r i t e r i a  again. The c r i t e r i a ,  i t  seems 

t o  me, were used i n  la rge  par t  t o  e l iminate bidders, were they 

not? 

A Some c r i t e r i a  t h a t  I have already acknowledged were 

used t o  determine t h a t  bidders were i n e l i g i b l e ,  bu t  others were 

not. 
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Q You eliminated 12 bids because a bidder was accused 

if f i l i n g  misleading f inanc ia l  statements and gaming the 

:a1 i f o r n i a  energy market; correct? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. Do you know i f  those accusations have ever 

Ieen proven i n  a court o f  l a w ?  

A Not t o  my knowledge. 

Q There's been a l i t t l e  discussion about the - -  what 

:he b ids  were i n  terms o f  were they binding on people who 

*esponded, and I th ink  we talked about t h i s  i n  our deposition, 

)ut  I j u s t  want t o  c l a r i f y .  

I idder doesn't take exception t o  anything i n  the  RFP, then the 

;erms and condit ions o f  the RFP are binding on the  bidder? You 

:an answer tha t  "yes or no," I ' d  appreciate it. 

I s n ' t  i t  your view tha t  i f  a 

A No. Although, I remember saying t h a t  they were i n  my 

leposit ion. Upon fu r ther  th ink ing,  I would not consider them 

i ind ing i f  they have not taken exceptions. And the reason i s  

:hat the next step would be contract  negot iat ions.  And when 

IOU get i n t o  contract  negot at ions, and we ask f o r  something, 

md the other side asks f o r  something, and there 's  t rade-o f fs ,  

Ind other than minimum requ rements t h a t  we s p e c i f i c a l l y  

;pecif ied, th ings can be traded so t h a t  you can draw the l i n e  

in saying, t h i s  i s  absolutely binding because you d i d n ' t  take 

2xception a t  the time. 

Obviously, we would have t o  f i n d  other value t o  
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replace anything t h a t  i s  l o s t ,  but  i t  would be improper t o  say 

tha t  i t ' s  binding before ge t t ing  i n t o  negotiat ions. 

Q Okay. You agreed tha t  i t  was binding i n  your 

deposi t i on , d i  dn I t you? 

A Yes. As I said, I said tha t ,  and I d i d n ' t  t h ink  

through the process o f  how we would negotiate w i t h  someone when 

I answered t h a t  question. 

Q 

A Just th ink ing  about - -  I mean, j u s t  reviewing my 

What caused you t o  re th ink your v iew i n  t h a t  respect? 

d pos i t i on  and looking a t  the - -  and the answer, and asking 

myself, i s  there anything here t h a t  I would say d i f f e r e n t l y ?  

Q Okay. And i n  the RFP document, the supplemental RFP, 

you d i d  seek f i r m  capacity and energy from bidders; correct? 

A Yes. 

Q And you were going t o  r e l y  on those numbers when you 

performed your analysis; correct? 

A Yes. 

Q Who u l t ima te l y  made the  decision t o  move forward w i t h  

FPL's s e l f - b u i l d  option? 

A Ul t imately,  I would t h i n k  t h a t  I would say 

Mr. Evanson did,  but  i t  was not a d i f f i c u l t  choice. I 

presented him w i t h  the resu l t s  o f  the  economic analysis 

performed by FPL and the independent Sedway Consulting. And 

based on tha t  and based on my own review o f  the nonprice 

factors t o  see i f  there would be any reason t o  o f f s e t  t h a t  
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economic advantage, I recommended the outcome t o  him and he 

concurred. 

Q Okay. You don ' t  know, as we s i t  here today, a l l  the 

fac to rs  tha t  he considered i n  making t h a t  decision, do you? 

A I don ' t  know i f  he considered any other factors  other 

than the  economic analysis and my discussion w i t h  him on the 

nonprice factors .  

Q Right. And j u s t  so we're c lear .  I mean, obviously, 

you d i d n ' t  know what was i n  h i s  mind when he made t h a t  

deci s i  on? 

MR. GUYTON: Objection. The witness c a n ' t  speculate 

as t o  what's i n  someone e l se ' s  mind. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Msyle, your response. The 

object ion i s  speculation. 

MR. MOYLE: I th ink  i t ' s  obvious. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: That you ' re  asking - -  
MR. MOYLE: Wanting t o  know i f  M r .  Evanson made 

the - -  
CHAIRMAN JABER: 

MR. MOYLE: 

- - t he  witness t o  speculate? 

- -  no - -  made the  dec is ion w i th  respect 

t o  the RFP. I ' m  asking him i f  he knew everything t h a t  

qr. Evanson considered, what was i n  M r .  Evanson's mind. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. I ' m  going t o  d isa l low the  

question. L e t ' s  move on. 

MR. MOYLE: I have some documents t h a t  I need t o  get 
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i n t o  t h e  record as evidence through t h i s  witness. 

about done. 

tha t  I can pursue. 

I ' m  j u s t  

I have one l i n e  o f  questioning re la ted  t o  turbines 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Before we leave t h i s  

document, you i n i t i a l l y  said you wanted i t  i d e n t i f i e d ,  but  you 

d i d n ' t  ask o f f i c i a l l y .  

MR. MOYLE: Maybe what I'll do i s ,  l e t  me f i n i s h  my 

question, and then w e ' l l  j u s t  - -  I'll move t o  get documents 

introduced t h a t  I want t o  have i n  the record as p a r t  o f  t h a t  

vJith t h i s  witness, i f  t h a t ' s  okay. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: That 's f i ne .  We j u s t  need t o  speed 

i t  up. 

MR. MOYLE: Okay. 

BY MR. MOYLE: 

Q With respect t o  FPL's decision t o  go w i t h  the 

s e l f - b u i l d  option, doesn't FPL r e a l i z e  a bene f i t  i n  t h a t  i t  i s  

able t o  place a number o f  turbines i n  i t s  own pro jects ,  

turbines t h a t  FPL Group has contracted fo r?  

A I don ' t  know about benef i t s  o r  the status o f  those 

contracts, i f  any. 

Q Who would know that? 

A I th ink  tha t  Mr. Yeager can discuss the  s i t u a t i o n  

wi th the turbines. 

MR. MOYLE: Okay. Madam Chair, f o r  the  record, I 

wanted t o  introduce the e x h i b i t  t h a t  I provided t o  you a l l .  
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And we can c a l l  t ha t  whatever you prefer .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: I heard the witness r e f e r  t o  t h i s  as 

a presentation he made regarding the supplemental RFPs - -  the 

supplemental RFP, and I th ink  the presentations were dated 

May 31st and June 18th. 

Mr. Si lva,  i s  t h a t  what you said? 

THE WITNESS: That s correct ,  Madam Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: So f o r  a short t i t l e ,  Mr. Moyle, 

"Supplemental RFP Presentation dated May 31st and June 18th. I' 

And t h a t  w i l l  be Exh ib i t  6 f o r  purposes o f  hearing. 

(Exh ib i t  6 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

MR. MOYLE: Okay. And Number 7 would be the contract 

f o r  purchase o f  firm capaci ty and energy between "blank" and 

F lo r ida  Power & L ight .  This i s  the d r a f t  PPA. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Excuse me, M r  . Moyle. 

MS. BROWN: Madam - - 
CHAIRMAN JABER: Hang on. Did I give you a wrong 

hearing number? 

MS. BROWN: Madam Chairman, may I j u s t  inqu i re ,  are 

we marking these f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n ,  or  are we moving them i n t o  

the record? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Well, l a s t  t ime I checked we d i d n ' t  

move things i n t o  the record u n t i l  we were done w i t h  the 

witness. So I ' m  j u s t  i d e n t i f y i n g  exh ib i t s .  

MS. BROWN: I wasn't sure Mr. Moyle was aware o f  
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t h a t .  

MR. MOYLE: I'll fol low your lead and j u s t  have them 

marked and move them i n .  How's that? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: We are only i d e n t i f y i n g  exh ib i ts .  

This i s  Exh ib i t  6 f o r  the hearing. And again, i t ' s  

"Supplemental RFP Presentation dated May 31st and June 18th. 'I 

Mr. Moyle, what's the next exh ib i t ?  A l l  r i g h t .  

Mr. Moyle, I have a document i n  f r o n t  o f  me e n t i t l e d ,  "Contract 

f o r  t he  Purchase o f  Firm Capacity and Energy between 'Blank' 

and F lo r ida  Power & L ight . "  What i s  i t  you ' re  seeking w i th  

t h i s  document? 

MR. MOYLE: That i t  be i d e n t i f i e d  as an e x h i b i t  t o  

the testimony o f  Mr. S i lva .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: And y o u ' l l  be asking questions o f  

the witness o f  t h i s  document? 

MR. MOYLE: No. I t h i n k  he acknowledged t h a t  the 

document was provided t o  the s h o r t - l i s t e d  bidders. 

po int ing out ce r ta in  provis ions i n  it when we f i l e d  papers. 

f igure  given the hour and your patience i n  l e t t i n g  me ask a l o t  

questions, I wasn't going t o  plow through and p o i n t  out 

speci f i c prov i  s i  ons . 

I plan on 

I 

CHAIRMAN JABER: I s  t h i s  a d r a f t  purchased power 

agreement? 

MR. MOYLE: Yes. Maybe I need t o  c lea r  up t h a t  t h i s  

Mas the document t h a t  was provided t o  the  - -  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

209 

CHAIRMAN JABER: That would be helpfu l  f o r  the 

record. 

BY MR. MOYLE: 

Q Mr. S i l v a ,  the document, "Contract f o r  the Purchase 

o f  F i r m  Capacity and Energy between 'b lank '  and F lo r ida  Power & 

L igh t  Company," i s  t h i s  the document t h a t  was provided t o  the 

s h o r t - l i s t e d  bidders f o r  t h e i r  review? 

A 

Yes, t h i s  appears t o  be the document t h a t  we sent t o  E l  Paso 

f o r  t h e i r  review and comments. 

Mr. Moyle, I don ' t  have a copy o f  t h a t  document. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Hearing Exh ib i t  Number 7 w i l l  be 

i d e n t i f i e d  as "Contract f o r  the Purchase o f  F i r m  Capacity." 

(Exh ib i t  7 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n .  1 
CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Moyle, you said you had a second 

one? Was t h i s  the l a s t  document? 

MR. MOYLE: That was it. That was it. I t h i n k  

thank you f o r  your Mr. Yeager I'll use the other one wi th .  So 

i ndul gence. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you. 

Mr. McGlothlin. 

MR. GUYTON: Madam Chairman, migh 

break? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Sure. 

I ask f o r  a short  

MR. GUYTON: 

CHAIRMAN JABER: That 's  f i ne .  We' l l  take a 

I apologize f o r  i n te r rup t i ng ,  but - -  
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ten-minute break. 

(B r ie f  recess.) 

CHAIRMAN JABER: We're going t o  go ahead and get on 

the record. And, Mr. McGlothlin, you're i n  the process o f  

cross - exami n i  ng Mr . S i  1 va . 
CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. McGLOTHLIN: 

Q Mr. Si lva,  I ' m  Joe McGlothlin; I represent F lo r ida  

PACE i n  t h i s  case. I want t o  begin w i th  a fo l low-up question. 

You mentioned i n  a response t o  Mr. Moyle t h a t  one option t h a t  

the company looked a t  was one o f  the s e l f - b u i l d  options i n  

combination w i th  a 50-megawatt purchase from F lor ida  Power 

Corporation; i s  t h a t  correct? 

A Yes. 

Q Without d ivu lg ing anything t h a t ' s  conf ident ia l  i n  

nature, my question i s ,  what was the nature o f  t h a t  proposed 

contract? Was i t  a peaking contract? Was i t  something t h a t  

required an energy purchase as wel l?  

A 

Q Yes, s i r .  

The one w i th  F lor ida Power Corporation? 

A The grouping, i f  you w i l l ,  t o  meet capaci Ly consisted 

o f  the Manatee u n i t  and a system purchase o f  50 megawatts based 

on average system costs from F lor ida  Power Corporation f o r ,  I 

be ieve, a per iod o f  a few years. And then our - -  t h a t  

combination also consisted o f  our Mart in Un i t  8 i n  2006. 
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Q I f  I understand your answer correctly, the proposed 
contract w i t h  Florida Power Corporation, since it was based on 
average system costs, contempl ated some purchases of energy and 

not simply peaking capacity; is  t h a t  correct? 
A That's correct. 

Q All right. I ' l l  refer you t o  Page 11 of your 
prefiled testimony. Beginning a t  Line 22, you describe the 
power t h a t  FPL currently purchases from other sources i n  

add i t ion  t o  i t s  own generation; correct? 
A Yes. 

Q And on Page 12, you provide some information about 
d h a t  t h a t  amount would look like i n  the summer of 2010? 

A That's correct. 

Q And I 've just summed up a couple of figures t h a t  
appear there. You indicate t h a t  i n  the summer of 2010 there 
dou ld  - -  the purchases from ut i l i t ies  and IPPs would decline t o  
382 megawatts; is  t h a t  correct? 

A Yes. That's w h a t  i t  says i n  the testimony, b u t  for 
Elarification, this is  not t o  say this i s  w h a t  wi l l  happen. In 

3ther words, t h a t  we have a strategy t o  make this happen. This 

simply says, the contracts we now have expire a t  such a rate 
t h a t  absent any other action, t h a t ' s  where we get t o  i n  t h a t  
time. 

Q I'm looking a t  the f i r s t  statement on Line 1 of 

"By summer of 2010, the purchases are expected t o  'age 12. 
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decl ine t o  382 megawatts." Do I understand c o r r e c t l y  t h a t  t ha t  

i s  what i s  contemplated by your testimony? 

A That's correct. And i t  re fers  t o  the spec i f i c  

purchases t h a t  we have i n  place now. 

Q And i n  addi t ion t o  t h a t  382 by the summer o f  2010, 

you would have QF purchases o f  640 megawatts; i s  t h a t  correct? 

A Yes, t ha t  ' s correct .  

Q I added those two f igures 

2010; am I correct? 

A That 's  correct .  I f  we l o  

and got 1,022 megawatts i n  

k a t  what we have now i n  

place and t h e i r  normal exp i ra t ion  time, by t h a t  t ime i n  2010, 

t h a t ' s  what w i l l  be l e f t  o f  those. 

Q Now, on Page 11, you have a f i gu re  f o r  your t o t a l  

system o f  17,860 megawatts. I s  tha t  what FPL cu r ren t l y  owns, 

owned capacity? 

A Yes. 

Q And t h a t ' s  excluding the  Manatee 3 and Martin 

8 capacity t h a t ' s  being proposed i n  these dockets? 

A Yes. 

Q So t h a t  would - -  i f  t h a t  were t o  go forward as you 

proposed, t h a t  would put FPL a t  approximately 20,000 megawat Ls 

o f  owned capacity by 2005; correct? 

A Yes, i t  would be a l i t t l e  over 19,000. Yes. 

Q Now, the next l i n e  o f  questioning I ' m  going t o  j u s t  

touch on very b r i e f l y ,  the  de r i va t i on  o f  the  15-megawatt f i gu re  
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:hat we've a1 1 been tal king about. Turning to Page 13 of your 
iestimony, you state there that FPL needs 1,122 megawatts by 
lune o f  2005. I assume that's so that it would be in place to 
ieet the summer peak of 2005; correct? 

A Yes, correct. 
Q And Manatee 3 would provide 1,107 megawatts standing 

ilone; is that correct? 
A Yes. 
Q That's why the questions and answers have been 

:entered on the proposition that if you build only Manatee in 
!005, the shortfall compared to the predicted summer peak in 
'005 is 15 megawatts; correct? 

A Yes. 
Q And that's to meet the 20 percent reserve margin 

:riterion? 
A Yes. 
Q And I believe you'll agree with 

/ere to place only Manatee 3 in 2005, the 
)e 19.92 percent; correct? 

A That's correct. 
Q Now, you've stated in response 

Iroposes the combination of Manatee 3 and 
Iecause that's the most economical way to 
i s  that correct? 

A Yes. 

Mr. Moyle that if FPL 
reserve margin woul d 

io questions that FPL 
Martin 8 in 2005 

meet the criterion; 
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Q But tha t  assumes t h a t  the 20 percent guidel ine i s  

going t o  be met a t  a minimum; correct? 

A Yes. 

Q A l l  r i g h t .  And when you say t h a t  the combination o f  

Manatee 3 and Mart in 8 i s  the most cos t -e f fec t i ve  or  the most 

economica , by t h a t  do you mean i t ' s  the most cos t -e f fec t i ve  o r  

economical o f  the proposals t h a t  you investigated? Am I 

correct? 

A O f  a l l  the proposals t h a t  we have evaluated, yes. 

Q Okay. And a l l  the proposals t h a t  you evaluated were 

those t h a t  were received i n  response t o  the  supplemental RFP; 

am I r i g h t ?  

A That 's correct .  

Q So the proposals you received i n  response t o  the 

supplemental RFP are the f u l l  universe o f  everything tha t  the 

company considered i n  reaching the conclusion t h a t  you repor t  

here today which i s  t h i s  combination i s  the  most 

cost -ef fect ive? 

A Not exactly. I would say t h a t  before we put f o r t h  

the FPL Manatee 3 and Martin Unit 8, there was some in te rna l  

?valuation concerning other possible a1 ternat ives t o  add 

generation. And t h i s  one came out t o  be the lowest cost. 

Q A l l  r i g h t .  Before you issued the  supplemental RFP, 

i n t e r n a l l y  you evaluated other s e l f - b u i l d  options; i s  t h a t  

Zorrect? 
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A Yes. 

Q And t h a t ' s  what you ' re  r e f e r r i n g  t o  by your l a s t  

answer? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. So step one was in te rna l  evaluat ion o f  

s e l f - b u i l d ,  and o f  t h a t  universe, you came up w i t h  Manatee 

3 and Mart in 8? 

A That 's  correct .  

Q And o f  the  f u l l  universe o f  proposals t h a t  you 

eval uated t o  compare other possi b i  1 i t i e s  against the  sel f - bi 

option were those t h a t  you received i n  response t o  the  

supplemental RFP? 

A Yes. 

Q Would you agree w i t h  me, s i r ,  t h a t  i f  FPL were t o  

i l d  

b u i l d  Manatee 3 t o  come o n - l i n e  i n  2005 and t o  enter a power 

purchase contract  t o  purchase 15 megawatts o f  peaking capaci ty 

fo r  one year, t h a t  would s a t i s f y  your 20 percent c r i t e r i o n  f o r  

2005? 

A Yes. 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: I f  y o u ' l l  bear w i t h  me, I have a 

jocument t o  show the  witness. 

Q Mr. S i lva ,  I ' m  confident t h a t  you are f a m i l i a r  w i t h  

the supplemental RFP document, are you not? 

A Yes. 

Q I represent t o  you t h a t  t he  document t h a t  Ms. Curry 
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i s  d i s t r i b u t i n g  i s  an excerpt from the larger  document. 

t r y i n g  t o  save some paper i n  tha t  regard. 

document here i f  you wish t o  re fe r  t o  i t  t o  ensure t h a t ' s  the 

case. 

I was 

I have the f u l l  

A Thank you. 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: I ask t h a t  t h i s  be marked as an 

exh ib i t  . 
CHAIRMAN JABER: Hearing Exh ib i t  8, short  t i t l e .  

MR. McGLOTHLIN: 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you. 

(Exh ib i t  8 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

"Excerpt from Supplemental RFP. I' 

3Y MR. McGLOTHLIN: 

Q Mr. Si lva,  are you s a t i s f i e d  t h a t  t h i s  i s  an excerpt 

from the la rger  RFP document? 

A Yes, I agree. 

Q I'll r e f e r  you t o  Pages 6 and 7 which are the second 

wid t h i r d  pages o f  the handout. Under the  caption, "Minimum 

iequirements f o r  Proposals," on Page 7, please read aloud 

dumber 3 term (A) .  

A Number 3 term (A) ,  "The proposed term must be f o r  a 

ninimum o f  three years. I' 

Q And would you read aloud, please, the Number 5 term, 

-esource block size. 

A Number 5, resource block s i ze  (megawatt), "Unless the 

) i d  i s  based on a qua l i f y i ng  f a c i l i t y ,  QF, the minimum resource 
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block s ize tha t  FPL w i l l  consider i n  a proposal i s  

50 megawatts. Bids based on a QF may be less than 

50 megawatts. I' 

Now, a moment ago you agreed w i th  me t h a t  Manatee 3 

p lus a one-year purchase o f  15 megawatts o f  peaking capaci ty 

would s a t i s f y  the  20 percent c r i t e r i o n  i n  2005; i s  t h a t  

correct? 

Q 

A Yes, i t  would s a t i s f y  t h a t  c r i t e r i o n .  

Q That 's the question. Thank you, s i r .  Did you hear 

your counsel say tha t  - -  i n  h i s  opening statement t h a t  FPL had 

exhausted the  market i n  scouring f o r  more cos t -e f fec t i ve  

a1 ternat ives? 

A Yes. 

Q I n  your view, i n  l i g h t  o f  the  minimum terms o f  the  

RFP, d i d  FPL exhaust the market f o r  one-year purchases o f  

15 megawatts? 

A Not i n  t h i s  document, but we do t h a t  as a matter o f  

course f o r  short- term purchases when and as needed. 

Q Well, i f  I understood your answer a few moments 

you said t h a t  the only  th ings t h a t  you considered, 

invest igated, and analyzed as a l te rna t i ves  t o  the  s e l f - b u  

ago , 

option were the  responses you received t o  the  supplemental 

das tha t  t rue? 

A Yes, against the  FPL plan. What we compared aga 

it was what we received i n  the  supplemental RFP. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

d 

RFP. 

ns t  



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

218 

Q And I understand from your l a t e r  response t h a t  you 

have the a b i l i t y ,  i f  you so desire,  t o  shop f o r  short- term 

purchases t o  s a t i s f y  a shor t - term need: correct? 

A Yes. 

Q And you d i d  not do t h a t  i n  comparing a l te rna t ives  t o  

the Manatee 3/Mart in 8 scenario? 

A No. 

Q You mentioned t h a t  the F lo r ida  Power Corporation 

contract  t ha t  was under consideration a t  one po in t  t ha t  made i t  

t o  one o f  the f i n a l  cuts was f o r  50 megawatts. Do I understand 

co r rec t l y  i t  was f o r  three years o r  longer? 

A I bel ieve so. 

Q And you mentioned a lso tha t  i t  was not  sheer peaking 

capacity but  has some energy purchases as we1 1 : correct? 

A That 's correct .  

Q Would you expect a contract  o f  fewer megawatts 

reserving peaking capaci ty on ly  t o  be cheaper than the contract  

t ha t  was evaluated? 

A I don ' t  know. 

Q You don ' t  know whether peaking capaci ty would be less 

than capacity t h a t  has some firmness t o  it? 

A No, I don ' t ,  because I don ' t  know what I would be 

comparing, what terms from one t o  the other. 

Q I f  y o u ' l l  r e f e r  t o  Page 20 o f  your p r e f i l e d  

testimony. A t  Line 5 t h i s  statement appears, "The economic 
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analysis of competing alternatives must reflect a1 1 associated 
quantifiable costs both direct and indirect." Do you see t h a t  
statement? 

A Yes. 

Q Would you agree t h a t  i t ' s  important t o  quant i fy  those 
costs w i t h  as much precision as i s  possible? 

A 

Q 

To the extent t h a t  they can be quantified, yes. 
And on the same page appears this statement, 

"Indirect costs would include the change i n  the fuel costs of 

other existing generating units when the new u n i t  i s  added t o  
the system." Would the reference there be one aspect of the 
production costs t h a t  have t o  be examined? 

A Yes. 
Q Again, i n  his opening statement, counsel for FPL 

indicated t h a t  one advantage o f  having both Manatee 3 and 

Martin 8 i n  service i n  2005 would be t h a t  Martin 8 would 

provide for unexpected load growth. Did you hear t h a t  
statement ? 

A Yes. 
Q Martin 8 is  789 megawatts; i s  t h a t  correct? 
A Yes. 

Q And we've identified a shortfall o f  15 megawatts when 
measured against the predicted summer peak for 2005; am I 

correct? 
A Yes. 
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Q 
A Yes. 

Q 

The d i f ference there i s  774 megawatts? 

Do you an t ic ipa te  needing anything l i k e  774 megawatts 

to  deal w i th  a load growth f o r  one year? 

A No, but  t h a t ' s  not the reason why Mart in  i n  '05 makes 

sense t o  the customer. 

Q My question had t o  do w i t h  load growth, s i r ,  and your 

mswer was no; correct? 

A My answer was no, and I q u a l i f i e d  i t  t o  expla in  why 

i t ' s  important t o  have Mart in  i n  place i n  '05, f o r  the bene f i t  

i f  the customers. 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: Yes, s i r .  And my question was 

l im i ted  t o  load growth, and I th ink  the  answer i s  c lear .  

rha t ' s  a l l  the questions I have. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you, Mr. McGlothlin. 

Mr . McWhi r t e r .  

CROSS EXAMINATION 

3Y MR. McWHIRTER: 

Q Mr. S i l va ,  i n  your testimony, you ind icated t h a t  your 

2ompany owns 17,860 megawatts o f  generation? 

A Yes. 

Q And i n  2001 you had a summer peak demand o f  

18,754 megawatts. That ' s  a d i f f e r e n t i a l  o f  894 megawatts. How 

j i d  you meet t h a t  addi t ional  demand t h a t  exceeded your capaci ty 

i n  place? 
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A Our reserve margin i s  met by a combination o f  owned 

capacity and purchased capacity. 

Q So you purchased t h a t  - -  o f  the 894, was t h a t  under 

firm contract ,  or d i d  you purchase i t  i n  the spot market? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. McWhi r t e r ?  

MR. McWHIRTER: Yes, ma'am. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Can you b r ing  the  microphone toward 

you? 

MR. McWHIRTER: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you. 

Could you po in t  out t o  the l i n e  t h a t  you ' re  look A 

a t ?  

Q The generating capacity i s  on Page 11, Line 13. 

demand f o r  2001 i s  on Line 13 - - I mean, Page 13, Line 5. 

A Thank you, s i r .  

Q Okay. 

Your 

A There i s  a combination o f  contracts f o r  capacity. 

They would be f i r m  i f  they count against the  reserve margin. 

Q A l l  r i g h t ,  s i r .  But I ' m  t a l k i n g  about t h a t  moment i n  

time. Did you have contracts i n  place t h a t  would produce 

894 megawatts o f  capacity so t h a t  you could meet t h a t  demand? 

A So t h a t  we could meet our demand? I cannot answer 

tha t  question. 

t ha t  time, the exact number o f  megawatts. 

Q 

I don ' t  know what contracts we had i n  place a t  

You do know t h a t  by 2005 you ' re  going t o  reduce your 
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purchase contracts down t o  382 megawatts. 
test  i mony? 

A 

Is t h a t  your 

No, s i r .  What I tried t o  explain i s  t h a t  - -  w h a t  my 

testimony says is  t h a t  the existing contracts i f  lef t  alone 
will decline t o  t h a t  po in t .  
going t o  replace them w i t h  other contracts or w h a t  we might do 

w i t h  them. I t ' s  just the existing ones, and the normal 
expiration rate would get us t o  t h a t  po in t .  

I t  doesn't address whether we're 

Q A l l  right. So you d o n ' t  know whether your company 
plans t o  renegotiate those contracts t h a t  are winding down, or 
whether they're just going t o  le t  t h a t  power go somewhere else; 
is  t h a t  correct? 

A No. T h a t  decision has not been discussed as far as I 

know. 

Q B u t  we do know t h a t  there's substant ia l ly  

500 megawatts o f  capacity that 's  out there and available t o  
purchase by somebody when those contracts wind down? 

A Yes. 
Q All right. Now, were your demand side management 

programs being operated so t h a t  you cut off nonfirm customers 
a t  the time you met the 2001 peak, or do you know? 

A I d o n ' t  know. 

Q You indicated t h a t  your current demand side 
nanagement programs generate 3,700 - - 3,076 megawatts. And o f  

zourse, the reserve margi n requi rement for 18,750 woul d be 
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3,750 megawatts for reserve margin. I t  appears t o  me by my 

lawyer calculation, and I hope you ' l l  correct i t  i f  I 've made a 
mistake, t h a t  82 percent of your reserve margin comes from 
customers t h a t  can be cut off under a demand side management 
program, and 18 percent presently comes from machines and 

purchase contracts. Is t h a t  a fair  calculation? 
A I would have t o  do t h a t  calculation. I have not done 

i t .  

Q Can you te l l  us how you would do the calculation? Am 

I correct i n  assuming t h a t  i f  you've got 3,076 and you need 
3,750, you divide 3,750 i n t o  3,076, and you would see t h a t  t h a t  
constitutes 82 percent? 

A I believe t h a t  you will get an answer t o  t h a t  
question from Dr. Sim who i s  typically the person t h a t  performs 
t h a t  cal cul a t ion .  

Q All right, s i r .  Do you know - -  assuming t h a t  Dr. Sim 

confirms t h a t  lawyer type analysis, do you know whether you 

intend t o  change t h a t  ratio i n  2005 and 2006? Are you s t i l l  
going t o  rely heavily on cutting off customers as opposed t o  
bui  1 ding new generati on? 

MR. GUYTON: Objection. I d o n ' t  know t h a t  i t ' s  been 
established t h a t  my client is  going t o  rely heavily or has 
relied heavily. I t  assumes facts not i n  evidence. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. McWhirter, you heard the 
objection. Your response. 
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MR. McWHIRTER: Let me res ta te  the  question - -  
CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you. 

MR. McWHIRTER: - -  so t h a t  i t  won' t  be of fens ive t o  

Zounsel . 
3Y MR. McWHIRTER: 

Q Do you know whether your company - -  what your company 

11ans w i t h  respect t o  the r a t i o  between demand s ide  management 

Ind machine capaci ty i n  the years 2005 and 2006? 

A No. The only  th ing  t h a t  I ' m  aware o f  i s  t h a t  from 

:onversations t h a t  I ' v e  had w i t h  Mr. Brandt, there  a ren ' t  - -  
s i d e  from what's stated, there a r e n ' t  add i t iona l  economic 

neans o f  demand side management; therefore,  the  increased need 

;o meet our capaci ty reserve must come from e i t h e r  generation 

:apacity tha t  we own o r  capacity t h a t  we purchase on a f i r m  

i a s i  s. 

Q 

n i l  ked dry? 

Mr. Brandt t o l d  you t h a t  t he  DSM cow i s  about t o  be 

A That there would not  be addi t ional  economic 

:apabi 1 i ty. 

Q I ' d  l i k e  t o  switch the  l i n e  o f  questioning, i f  I may 

low, Mr. S i l va ,  t o  Page 21 where you t a l k  about the  equ i ty  

ienal ty, and l e t  me see i f  I can - - i f  my understanding o f  what 

:he equi ty  penal ty  i s  i s  cor rec t .  As I understand it, i f  you 

iuy e l e c t r i c i t y  from a t h i r d  pa r t y  and enter i n t o  a cont ract  t o  

iuy i t , the  r a t i n g  agencies when they r a t e  your bond issues, 
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when and i f  they rate your bond issues, will construe t h a t  
acquisition obl iga t ion  as a debt of the corporation. 
the bottom line? 

Is t h a t  

A I understand t h a t  the rating agencies will impute a 
portion of t h a t  ob l iga t ion  as debt. 

Q All right. So there will be an impact upon your 
company's debt/equity ratio, and that 's  what's known as the 
equity penalty? 

Well, I can only give you a superficial response t o  A 

t h a t  since i t ' s  not - -  i t  a l so  is  not my area of expertise. 
B u t  the equity penalty i s ,  i f  you wi l l ,  an adjustment t h a t  is  
applied t o  the purchased power alternatives so t h a t  the 
ultimate impact of those a1 ternatives on FPL's capital 
structure are the same as i f  FPL i s  bui ld ing  i ts  capacity. And 

t h a t  ' s w h a t  the equity penalty consists o f .  

In other words, i f  we make a choice t o  bu i ld  or buy, 

the outcome or the impact on capital structure should be the 
same, and t h a t  requires something t h a t  I t h i n k  has an 
unfortunate name, but  nevertheless, the equity penalty t o  be 
applied i n  order t o  be able t o  compare apples t o  apples. 

Q All right s i r .  To your right, there's a poster t h a L  
you put  up, and you handed out a sheet called "Summary Economic 
4nalysis." When t h a t  analysis was made, was the equity penalty 
incorporated t o  come up w i t h  the price differentials? 

A Of course. I t ' s  an integral part of the cost, and i t  
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vas re f lec ted  i n  it. 

Q And i f  I look a t  Exh ib i t  N, which you r e f e r  t o  i n  

/our testimony, t h i s  i s  Exh ib i t  N t o  the Need Study, you show 

:he equi ty  penalty tha t  were imposed on each one o f  the bids. 

\nd the f i r s t  one i s  the only one I'll address, t h a t ' s  P1. You 

imposed an $87,997 m i l  1 i o n  net present value penal ty t o  tha t  

i idder as an equi ty penalty. Is t ha t  what happened? 

MR. GUYTON: I object  t o  the character izat ion as been 

iosed. 

MR. McWHIRTER: That was the way I read it. 

3Y MR. McWHIRTER: 

Q Would you give me the proper character izat ion o f  how 

;hat $87 m i l l i o n  - -  
A I ' m  sorry, I don ' t  have the document t h a t  you're 

i l l u d i n g  t o .  Are you r e f e r r i n g  t o  the f i r s t  l i n e ?  

Q P1, yes, s i r .  

A It shows an equi ty  penal ty o f  eighty-seven m i  11 ion,  

ii ne - hundred - and - some thousand. 

(Transcr ipt  continues i n  sequence w i t h  Vol ume 3. ) 
- - - - -  
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STATE OF FLORIDA ) 

CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER 

COUNTY OF LEON 1 

I ,  T R I C I A  DeMARTE, O f f i c i a l  Commission Reporter, do 
c e r t i f  t h a t  the foregoing proceeding was heard a t  the t 
place x ere in  stated. 

hereby 
me and 

I T  I S  FURTHER CERTIFIED t h a t  I stenographical ly 
reported the said proceedings; t h a t  the same has been 
transcr ibed under my d i r e c t  su erv is ion ;  and t h a t  t h i s  
t ransc r ip t  const i tu tes a t r u e  ! ranscr ip t ion  o f  my notes o f  said 
proceedings. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY t h a t  I am not a r e l a t i v e ,  em loyee, 
at torney o r  counsel o f  any o f  the par t ies ,  nor am ? a r e l a t i v e  

o r  employee o f  any o f  the pa r t i es '  attorneys o r  counsel 
connected w i t h  the act ion,  nor am I f i n a n c i a l l y  in terested i n  
the act ion.  

DATED THIS 3rd DAY OF OCTOBER, 2002. 

&& 
FPSC O f f i c i a l  Commission Reporter 

(850) 413-6736 
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